
From: Nicola Hodgson 
Sent: Fri, 16 Sep 2016 12:30:33 +1000 
To: 
Cc: 

Lindsay Maloney;Craig Walsh;Jason McHutchison 
Mark Oxnam 

Subject: RE: Suspicious activity- Ref SEER 281547 

Footage #281547, it would appear that he has taken a non-employee BOH through Level 6 to the 
bathroom for a few minutes ..... not sure what was going on in the car however. 

He reports to Jacinta in VIP. 

Nicola Hodgson 
Head of Surveillance 
Crown Melbourne Limited 

EXPERIENCE CROWN 
ON YOUR MOB I LE 

Download tho lroo App now 
Search ~crown Resorts" 

.,;, Please consider our environment before printing this email. 

From: Lindsay Maloney 
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2016 9:49 AM 
To: Craig Walsh; Nicola Hodgson; Jason McHutchison 
Cc: Mark Oxnam 
Subject: RE: Suspicious activity- Ref SEER 281547 

Definitely. 

Web: 

• . 

CRW.512.082.0036 

Jason, can you get the guys to look into the incident below- without talking to the staff member at 
this point- and see what we find? I'm thinking have a look at footage, pull up his employee 
records/shift roster and recent swipe passes. Once we have all the information in hand we can 
assess and then interview the employee if necessary. Grateful this is allocated some priority please. 

Kind Regards, 

Lindsay Maloney 

Head of Security 
e I 1; • 1 • I • II • I 

www.crownmelbourne.com.au 
Web: 
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From: Craig Walsh 
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2016 9:22 AM 
To: Nicola Hodgson; Lindsay Maloney 
Subject: FW: Suspicious activity- Ref SEER 281547 

One for SIU perhaps? 

Kind Regards, 

Craig Walsh 
General Manager / Security & Surveillance 
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..I; Please consider our environment before printing this email. 

From: Amy Tobiasz 
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2016 6:43 AM 
To: Surv_Mgmt 
Subject: Suspicious activity- Ref SEER 281547 

Good morning Team, 

CRW.512.082.0037 

• 

• 

Th is morn ing we received a call from Met ropol Security advising of persons acting suspiciously on 
Level 6 Ca rpark in the back corner. The area was monitored and Mobile unit called to attend. Before 
the Mobile unit arrived, the vehicle was observed leaving the area. The vehicle then parked close to 
the entry to Level 6 entry and two occupants exited the vehicle and walked inside. The pair were 
then monitored entering BOH level 6 where they walked around momentarily and exited again. 



CRW.512.082.0038 

The vehicle was not seen to leave the Level 6 Carpark, so Metropol Security was asked to check at 
Level 6 again. Metropol Security informed the vehicle was parked back in the same area, at the back 
of Level 6. The vehicle was then shortly observed leaving level 6 carpark and then the vehicle exited 

Haig Street exit at approx. 6:02am. 

The male who swiped into the Level 6 BOH area is identified as Veng Anh - however the 
fema le remains unidentified. 

Is this something we would be interested in following up as a possible unauthorised person entering 
BOH? The only swipe made by the said employee as of midnight was at the Level 6 to BOH door, so I 
am unsure if he was on shift last night. 

Kindest regards, 

Amy Tobiasz 
Surveillance Response Co-ordinator 
Surveillance Department 
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